
From: Suzanne Crawford <Suzanne.Crawford@hse.gov.uk>
To: Joanne Dodson <Joanne.Dodson@sunderland.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: SC FW: HW - 15.11.23 - Fwd to Formsadmin.NewcastleuponTyne@hse.gov.uk ENVIRONMENTAL 

PERMITTING (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2016
Date: 15.11.2023 13:25:43 (+01:00)
Attachments: Consultee Letter Health & Safety Executive (1).pdf (2 pages)

***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or password details. Do not click on 
links or attachments unless you are sure of their authenticity. If in doubt review the guidance at Report Phishing*** 

Hi Joanne 

We have received the application for AESC UK No 2 Plant, 1 International Drive, Sunderland, SR5 3FH. 

I am emailing you to let you know we have no comments to make regarding this application. 

Regards 

Suzanne 

Suzanne Crawford
B5 Team Leader
Health & Safety Executive,
BP6301 Alnwick House, Benton Park View, Benton Park Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE98 1YX     (NE7 7NE for Sat Nav).
: 0203 028 2663 (dir) | 0203 028 2600 (off) / 07786471289 (work mob)
: Suzanne.crawford@hse.gov.uk
Working Pattern Tuesday – Thursday

HSE would be grateful if you could avoid sending hard copy mail wherever possible and instead send electronic versions. 
Please let us know by phone or email of any instances where this is not possible and hard copy mail needs urgent attention. 

From: Hannah Whittle <Hannah.Whittle@hse.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 November 2023 11:27
To: Formsadmin Newcastleupontyne <Formsadmin.Newcastleupontyne@hse.gov.uk>
Subject: SC FW: HW - 15.11.23 - Fwd to Formsadmin.NewcastleuponTyne@hse.gov.uk ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING (ENGLAND 
AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2016

Hello,

Please see below and attached ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING, sent to CAT by Sunderland Local Authority, for AESC UK 
No 2 Plant, 1 International Drive, Sunderland, SR5 3FH.

Yours Sincerely, 
Customer Service Team Administrator 
Customer Service Team | Operational Services Division

Health & Safety Executive | Redgrave Court, Merton Road, Bootle, L20 7HS

Protecting People and Places

www.hse.gov.uk
Join the conversation #HelpGBWorkWell.

Follow HSE on Twitter, YouTube, LinkedIn

From: Joanne Dodson <Joanne.Dodson@sunderland.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 November 2023 15:43
To: Advice <Advice@hse.gov.uk>
Subject: HW - 15.11.23 - Fwd to Formsadmin.NewcastleuponTyne@hse.gov.uk ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING (ENGLAND AND 
WALES) REGULATIONS 2016



Confidentiality: this email and its attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform 
the sender by return email and destroy all copies. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted.

For information about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit: https://www.sunderland.gov.uk/data-protection. Any email 
including  its content may be monitored and used by the Council for reasons of security and for monitoring internal compliance with policy. Email may 
also be disclosed in response to a request for information, unless exempt under access to information legislation. Please  be aware that you have a 
responsibility to ensure that email you write or forward is within the bounds of the law.

The Council cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. You should perform your 
own virus checks.

Please find attached a consultation letter in relation to an Application for an A2 environmental permit to operate 
an installation at AESC UK No 2 Plant, 1 International Drive, Sunderland, SR5 3FH.

Kind regards

Joanne Dodson
Senior Environmental Health Officer

07769671446
(Please note my working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday)

Public Protection & Regulatory Services
Sunderland City Council
City Hall
Plater Way
Sunderland
SR1 3AD



For more information on how personal data is managed please see Privacy Notice. 
https://www.sunderland.gov.uk/article/15536/Privacy-notices  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In our opinion your organisation is a national/public consultee for the purposes of this application. 

 

This is to inform you that we have received the above application for a permit to operate an A2 

installation. The proposed facility will manufacture lithium-ion battery pouch cells and modules for 

electric vehicles (and other applications).  The prescribed activity is the surface treatment of 

electrodes using organic solvents in plant with a consumption capacity of more than 200 tonnes per 

year.  

 

A copy of the application can be viewed on the Council’s website at 

https://www.sunderland.gov.uk/envpermitapplications. A copy of a non-technical summary is 

also provided within the application documents which may assist you.  

 

Any written comments on the application should be made to Sunderland City Council, Environmental 

Health, City Hall, Plater Way, Sunderland, SR1 3AA or by emailing 

public.health@sunderland.gov.uk by 12th December 2023.  

 

Any written comments will be placed on the public register unless they include a statement 

requesting that this is not done. If there is such a request, the register itself will just include a note 

that representations have been made which are not on the register because of such a request. 

 

 

Date: 14th November 2023 

Our ref: LAIPPC/1110/2023 

Your ref: 23/04756/SR 

This matter is being dealt with by: Joanne Dodson, Senior Environmental Health 

Officer, 07769671446, public.health@sunderland.gov.uk 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2016, SI 

2016/1154 REGULATION 13 AND SCHEDULE 5, PARAGRAPH 6. 
Application for an A2 environmental permit to operate an installation at AESC UK No 2 

Plant, 1 International Drive, Sunderland, SR5 3FH. 

City Development Directorate 
Regulatory Services & Public Protection 

Environmental Health  
Sunderland City Council  

City Hall 
Plater Way 
Sunderland 

SR1 3AA 

Health & Safety Executive 

BP 6301 

Alnwick House 

Benton Park View 

Newcastle upon Tyne 

NE98 1YX 

 

 

 

https://www.sunderland.gov.uk/article/15536/Privacy-notices


For more information on how personal data is managed please see Privacy Notice. 
https://www.sunderland.gov.uk/article/15536/Privacy-notices  

If further information is required, please contact Joanne Dodson by emailing public. 

health@sunderland.gov.uk.  

 

Yours Sincerely  
 
Joanne Dodson 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 
public.health@sunderland.gov.uk 
07769671446 

https://www.sunderland.gov.uk/article/15536/Privacy-notices
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